FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RO-2

WA SH MG TON, 00, 104463

MIIIE-D DeIuhn Treasurer N 25 JeT
t&th Congressional MHstrict Democratic Party

%50 Moran

Lincoin Park, MI 48146

Identification Number: C00157404
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/97-6/30/97)
Dear M, Delohn:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s})
referenced ahove. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization foitows:

-Your report does not include a Schedule H1 to disclose the ratio for the
allumtmn of ﬂdmmstrauv-: and gwemm: voter drwe costs.  This ratio is

- - B ] e, All shared
a::lmmlstratwe and genenc voter drnre costs Incurred during the two-year
eyele must be zllocated according to this ratio, unless the federal account
elects to pay a higher percentage of its cost. 11 CFR §106.5(b)(2). ()1},
fd}2) and 11 CFR §§104. LBXY 1(ITXB) and 106.5(c)

A written response or a0 amendment to your eriginal seport(s) correcting the above
probler(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commussion within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, pleasz feel free fo comtact me on our
toll-free number, (200 424-3530, My local number is {202) 219-3580.

S ely,

Andrew I. Dodson
Senior Reports Analyst
219 Reports Analysis Division
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